



WAPC

Western
Australian
Planning
Commission

OFFICIAL

Your Ref: 5/5995
Our Ref: SPN/0523
Enquiries: Ann Harrop
(ann.harrop@dplh.wa.gov.au)

Chief Executive Officer
Shire of Murray
PO Box 21
Pinjarra WA Post 6208

Transmission via electronic mail to: Gregory.Delahunty@murray.wa.gov.au; mailbag@murray.wa.gov.au; jhansen@urps.com.au

Dear Sir/Madam

EXTENSION OF APPROVAL PERIOD – WISTERIA (WEST) OUTLINE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
WAPC REFERENCE: SPN/0523

Pursuant to Clause 28 (2), Part 4, Schedule 2 of the Planning and Development (Local Planning Schemes) Regulations 2015, the Western Australian Planning Commission on 08 October 2025, approved an extension of the approval period for the Wisteria (West) Outline Development Plan for a further period of two years, expiring on 19 October 2027.

A copy of the current approved structure plan is attached to this emailed correspondence.

Yours sincerely

Ms Sam Boucher
Secretary
Western Australian Planning Commission
30 October 2025